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From: Ong Zi Hui <zihui_ong@sg.msig-asia.com>
Sent: Monday, 16 March 2020 11:11 AM
To: assignments; Admin-D (LKKAuto)
Cc: Crystal Lee
Subject: sunvey Request - Manual Assigned
OUR REF.: E21-113111.20 (SJUG100B @ 12.03.2020 mSI H 4231Y (GRAB
Manual Assigned
. i
ANlroe 7
Dear LKK, 1
1 -
Lo
Refer to the email below, please survey the vehicle. '::55‘5{?“
g e
Uik

We'll assign via Merimen once we recejve the assignment from Motor Team.
Please contact us ASAP if you cannot attend this assignment

Thank you.,

Ong Zi Hui
Admin Officer, Claims Serivces
D: +65 6643 1320 | F:+63 6225 7402 | zihul_one@sig. msig-asia.com

6.

M5IG Insurance (Singapore) Pte Ltd 16 Raffles Quay, #24-01 Hong Leong Building, Singapore 048581 | T: +65 6220

9644 | F: +65 6225 6371 | Co. Reg. No. 200412212G | msig.com.sg o @ ':J

a et of [IEETRRAR] (NSURANCE GROUS

From: Helene Phua

Sent: Monday, 16 March 2020 10:28 AR

To: 3ally Chong <salivchong@Evisionlaw!lc.com=

Co: Winnie Chua <pingping chuai@sg msig-asia.coms>

Subject: RE: QUR REF.: E21-113111.20(S/U61008B @ 12.03.2020) MSIG REF NO : SLP4231Y [GRAB)

Hi,
Thank you for your selection.

We will proceed to assign Kenneth Kong from LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd via Merimen at our end and update you
upon confirmation.



Please do not contact them directly to prevent confusion. Any arrangement or appointment of surveyor must come
fram M3IG.

Please be informed that our surveyor will also be conducting a post repair inspection within the stipulated timeline
under the protocol,

Have 8 great wik ahead!

Helene Phua
Admin Assistant, Claims Services

D: +65 6394 2493 | F: +65 6225 7402 | helene_phua®sg. msig-asia.com

MSIG

MSIG Insurance (Singapore) Pte Ltd 16 Raffles Quay, #24-01 Hong Leong Building, Singapore 048581 | T: «&5 6220
9644 | F: +65 6225 6371 | Co. Reg. Mo. 2004122126 | msig.com.sg o G @ 9

A tester of [[EERRRR] (NSURANCE GROUP

I view of the current Covid-19 situation, we have started to implement business contingency plans to ensure the
continuity of our services and operations.
Please bear with us should there be some service delay during this period.

From: Sally Chong <sallychong@visionlawlic.com>

Sent: Monday, 16 March 2020 9:24 AM

To: Winnie Chua <pingping chua@®sg.msig-asia.com>

Cc: Helene Phua <helene phua@sg.msig-asia.com=; "EM Solution Pte Ltd' <emautosolution @singnet.com.sg>; Judy
Soh' <judysoh@visionlawlic.com>; derekkeh@singnet.com.sg; Tanvinl3@yahoo,com.sg

Subject: RE: OUR REF.: E21-113111.20 (SJU6100B @ 12.03.2020) MSIG REF NO - SLP4231Y (GRAB)

| EXTERNAL EMAIL: Be careful when you click any links or open any attachment(s).

UREENT
Cear Winnie,

NOTICE TO INSURERS TO CONDUCT PRE-REPAIR SURVEY WITHIN 2 WORKING DAYS PURSUANT TO

PARAGRAPH 2 OF PRE-ACTION PROTOCOL FOR NIMA CASES
CLAIMANT: SHI XINGRUI

ACCIDENT INVOLVING SJU 6100B & SLP 4231Y ON 12 MAR 2020 ALONG PIE EXIT CTE/SLE 14.5 KM

AT ABOUT 17:45 HRS

We refer to your email of even date below and your list of surveyors therein.

Our client now confirms the eppointment of KENNETH KONG- LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd as the Single Jaint

Expert for this matter.

Please be informed that the said vehicle can be inspected at !
2



Venue :  E M SOLUTION PTE LTD
160, Sin Ming Drive, #03-18/19, Sin Ming Autocity,
Singapore 575722

Contact i Mr, Bernard (Tel: 6456-0226 / 9101-8302)

If you fail to conduct the pre-repair survey within the next 2 working days excluding any intervening Saturday,
Sunday or Public Holiday, the said workshop will commence repairs thereafter without further reference to you,

Thank you,

Sally Chang

(Secretary)

VISION LAW LLC

133 NEW BRIDGE ROAD,
#18-01702, CHINATOWN POINT,
SINGAFORE 059413

TEL.: 6534-2811 (ext 115)

FAX : 6535-6802

From: Winnie Chua [mailto:pingping chua@sg msig-asia.com]

Sent: Friday, 13 March, 2020 4:54 PM

To: 5ally Chong

Cc: Helene Phua; "EM Solution Pe Ltd'; Judy Soh’; derekkeh@singnet.com.sg

Subject: PW: OUR REF.: E21-MISC.20 [SJUG100E @ 12.03.2020) M5IG REF MO ; SLP4231Y [(GRAB)
Importance: High

Hi,
We refer to vour email/faxed dated 13/03/20,
Please choose one surveyor from the list that you wish for us w appoint to conduct the pre-repair inspection:

1) LKK Auto Consultants Pte Lid

2) Formteam Consultancy Pte Lid

3) A-Pac Adjusters & Survevors Pte Ltd

4)  STA Inspection Pte Ltd

5) Appraisal VP Pre Lid

Y AutoProbe Consultants

Ty MBSIG In-House Surveyors

*This Fast-Lane settlement option is for clear-cut liability which MSIG will expedite offer (@ 100% with express
payment. Priority will be given to those opted for our in-house surveyor*

To facilitate an expeditious claim settlement, we hope yvou are agreeable for the above surveyor to be the SJE (Single
Joint Expert).

If niot, you may wish to nominate any of the 10 survevors listed below as the SJE. depending on their availability:

1} Xing Gue Qiang ) Chow Bo Xiong
2] Kenneth Kong 7] Slew Meng Hul
3) Marcus Chua 8) Daniel Chan

4] Mg You Han 9} Wictor Png

3



| 5) Gary Soon E 10) Samuel Phun |

In your response, please also provide us a list of 10 surveyvors as yvour nominated SJE, regardiess of whether
you agree or disagree to our above nominated SJE. We may consider appointing one of your nominated SJE in
case of any of our nominated SJE is not available.

NB:
(a) *Fast lane settlement is not applicable for cases that liability is in dispute®
(b} If bath of us could not agree with each other's list of nominated SJE, we may still proceed to appoint a motor
surveyor to conduct a pre repair survey & post repair inspection within the timeline stipulated under the NIMA
protocol.

We have created a dedicated motor survey mailbox for ;mir mutnr mrwr raqlut and pre-repair inspection.
Please contact us (MSIG) by clicking this link: motorse T

Best Regards

Winnie Chua
Senior Admin Officer, Claims Services (In-House Survey)
Direct line +63 6394 2336 | Direct fax +65 6215 7402 | pingping_chua®@sg, msig-asia,com

‘ MSIG

MSIG Insurance (Singapore) Pte Ltd 16 Raffles Quay, #24-01 Hong Leong Building, Singapore 048581 | T: +65 6220
9644 | F: +65 6225 6371 | Co. Reg. No. 2004122126 | msig.com.sg ﬂ @ O

Avvemser oo [[RERRRRRY (N SURANCE GROUP

From: Sally Chong <sallvchong@visionlawllc.coms>

Sent: Friday, 13 March 2020 2:50 PM

To: Claims <claims@sg msig-asia.com>; Jowyn Tay <jowyn tay@sg.msig-asia.com>

Cc: 'EM Salution Pte Ltd' <emautosolutioni@singnet.com.sg=; ludy Soh' <judysoh@visionlawllc.coms;
Subject: OUR REF.: E21-MISC_20 (SJU 61008 & 12.03.2020) MSIG REF NO : SLP-4231Y

Importance: High

| EXTERMAL EMAIL: Be careful when you click any links or open any attachment(s).

VERY URGENT
Dear Sire,

NOTICE TO INSURERS TO CONDUCT PRE-REPAIR SURVEY WITHIN 2 WORKING DAYS PURSUANT TO
PARAGRAPH 2 OF PRE-ACTION PROTOCOL FOR MIMA CASES

CLAIMANT: SHI XIMNGRUT

ACCIDENT INVOLYING SJU 61008 & SLF 4231Y OM 12 MAR 2020 ALOME PIE EXIT CTE/SLE 14.5 KM
AT ABOUT 17:45 HRS



We are instructed by SHI XINGRUI to notify you of a read traffic accident ON 12 MAR 2020 ALONG PIE
EXIT CTE/SLE 14.5 KM AT ABOUT 17:45 HRS invelving our client's vehicle registration number SJTU 61008
and vehicle registration number SLP 4231Y driven by you/your insured ot the material time.

As a result of the accident, our client's vehicle has been damaged. Before our client proceed to repair the damaged
vehicle, please let us know within 2 working days of your receipt of this notice whether you or your insurers would
like to conduct a pre-repair survey of the vehicle. If we do not receive any reply from you within the stipulated
timeling, our client shall proceed to repair the vehicle without reference to you,

Thank you.

Sally Chang

[Secretary]
VISIOMLAW LLC

133 NEW BRIDGE ROAD,
#HIB-01/02, CHIMNATOWM POIMT,
SIMGAPORE 059413

TEL.: 6534-2811 (ext 115)

FAX : 6535-6802

Cc:  YEHICLE OWNER OF SLP 4231Y
GRAB RENTALS PTE LTD
& Shemton Way,
#38-01, OUE Downtown,
Singapore 068809

VISION LAW LLC

advocates & Solicitors

{Incorparated with limited liability}

Unigue Entity No, 200721148H

Address : 133 New Bridge Road #18-01/02 Chinatown Paint, Singapore 059413

DISCLAIMER:

The contents of this email (including any attachments) are confidential and privileged and only intended for the
recipient(s) addressed above. If you received this email

by error, please notify the sender immediately and destroy it [and all attachments) without reading, storing and/or
disseminating any of its contents (in any form) to any

persen. Email communication is not secure, Vision Law LLC is not liable for any losses arizing out of any errors or
omissions in the contents resulting from email

transmission or any illegal or unauthorised usage or tampering of its email system.

CONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE
This e-mail {including any attachments) may contain informataon that s priviieged or conflidential, The sending of this e-mail toany parsan
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other than the intended recipeent is not 3 waiver of the privilege ar canfidentialiy that attaches to i IF you ar= nat the intenced recipient,
plesse notify the sender immediarely, delete the emall and de nat LoDy, Distribute or dsclosa ita combents,

S

VISION LAW LLC

Advocates & Saolicitors

{Incorporated with limited liability)

Unigue Entity No. 200721148H

Address : 133 New Bridge Road #18-01/02 Chinatown Point, Singapore 059413

DISCLAIMER:

The contents of this email (including any attachments) are confidential and privileged and only intended for the
recipientis) addressed above. If you recelved this email

by error, please notify the sender immediately and destroy it (and all attachments) without reading, storing and/or
disseminating any of its contents (in any form) to any

person. Email communication is not secure. Vision Law LLC is not liable for any losses arising out of any errars or
omissions in the contents resulting from email

transmission or any illegal or unauthorised usage or tampering of its email system.




Mote: This dooument has not Baen finaliged.

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd icere ne 1menrisar
81 Ukl Ave 1 801-25, Paya Ubi Indusirial Park
Singapore 408933
Tal: 6256-3561 Fax: GB44-BI0E Email; surfilkavio com;assignments@ikkauta.com

Tex MS5IG Insuresce [Singapora) Pha, Lid, From!:  LEK Ao Consulents Ple Lid
4 Shenon Way 51 Libi Ave 1 I01-25
#21-01 SGX Cenlre 2 Paya Uni Industral Park
Singapare BEAAGT Sapgapore 408933
Afin:  Chhia Myuk Pui Datac 17 Mar 2020
Preliminary Advice
Ingumed Vihicla Ma SLPAZAY
TP Vehicla Mo L SJUETO0B fccident Date CTANFA020
Flake S TOYWOTA CAMRY Asglgnman Cate R {10 ke
Diate of Inspection S 16032020 Est Duration af Repair (500
Inapacticn Al : E M SCLUTION FTE LTD (HO}
180 51N MING DRIVE., #03-18, 5N MING AUTOCITY
SINGAPDRE 575722

Paint of Impact | Ganeral Description of Damages
The wehicle susiained impact | damages ... pofien and parts claimed are consistent be e sceident,

Repairers Eslimata {(Gross) 55 725825
Revisad Amount 2% ] 1.127.06
Check limms [Estimated) ‘53 2,423,060
Total 55 3, 550.65
Lump Sum Repsr 55

Total Loss Consldaration

Mew Tar Old Value 5E
Pra-Accidenl Value 58
COE | PARF Rebaln BE
Salvages Valus 58
bargin Tor Repair =33

Remarks
| I Tha vehicla is aconomicalnot economical for repar,

{ %} Theabove survey was conductad on & ‘wihout prejudics’ bass,



E M SOLUTION PTE LTD.

160, Sin Ming Drive, #03-18/19, Sin Ming Autocity, Singapore 575722

Tel: 64560226

Registration No: 201016308K

64584500

16.03.2020
Shi Xingrui W’?_ /%JMH
&L
RAY e @7 &
REPAIR ESTIMATE FOR TOYOTA CAMRY - SJU 6100 B torn, Ahe foiny
J;"" 88220 «—

1 pe. rear bumper fascia

2 pcs.  rear bumper reflectors

2 pcs.  rear bumper side retainers
1 pe. rear bumper reinforcement
2 pcs.  rear bumper brackets
1pc.  bootlid

1 pe. boot lid "Camry" badge

1 pe. boot lid "2.0" badge

1 pc. boot lid emblem

1 pe. boot lid outer gamish

1 pc. boot lid inner lock

1 pe. boot lid rubber

2 pcs.  tail lamps assy

1 pc. rear end panel

1 pc. rear end paneal top gamish
1 pe. rear exhaust silencer

2 pcs.  rear exhaust mountings

el x

1.=et. rear bumper clips
1set. rear end panel top garnish clips
1 sel. reverse 5ensors

86.50 J~17300X%
#2737 90 65.80 L+
397.80 7

B7.60 175.20 7

957.00 £
e 4865
A, 4250 —
e

Iy, 35850

L 59130 A
he 23140
1,145.60
7t 630,30
fin 434,25
A 952.10
4850 = 97.00
6,211.00
1,552.75
4,658,25

e, 4500 SN —
2500 SN 7
Fed 270,00 SN 2 Sor

2

~{f7 57280

PN

Less 26%

1)  Check electrical winngs. 60.00 Ze7
2)  Renew rear exnaust silencer AN 8000 X

3}  Repair accident damages and renew above parts. 980.00 7

4)  Spray paint on accident affected portions, S80.00 & S
5)  Renew reverse sensors B0.00D Fer

6) Rust proofing on accident affectted portions. 80.00 -7

$ 7.258.25



